

BROOKE PEARSON *HAIR AND MAKEUP ARTIST*

0432 854 328

brookepearsonhmua@gmail.com

PROFILE

I have extensive experience in hair and make-up across a number of roles within film, television and the advertisement industry. With over 15 years as a makeup artist and 22 years in hairdressing, I take great pride in my work and enjoy the varied challenges of the job. I believe my wide-ranging experience allows me to quickly assess and understand the needs of each individual. I appreciate my time with people which helps me ensure they have an enjoyable experience.

QUALIFICATIONS

Contact Lens Course, Dennis Musgrove

Diploma - Makeup Artistry, Make-Up Biz

Napoleon Perdis – Certificate in Makeup, Como, Toorak

Certificate III – Hairdressing, Box Hill Tafe

Certificate II – Hairdressing, Box Hill Tafe

Apprenticeship – Hairdressing, Tralee & Bel Air Hairdressing salons

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

Feature Films –

Ricky Stanicky (2023): Additional Hair and Makeup Artist HOD- Chiara Tripodi

The Rooster (2022): Hair and Makeup Designer (Cinema release in 2023)

WogBoys Forever (2021): Hair and Makeup Designer

Nitram (2020): Additional Hair and Makeup Artist HOD- Fiona Rees Jones

The Test (2019) Short: Hair and Makeup Designer

Ride Like a Girl (2018): Additional Hair and Makeup Artist HOD- Chiara Tripodi

The BBQ (2017): Assistant Hair and Makeup Artist HOD- Nik Dorning

Eye Contact (2016) Short: Hair and Makeup Artist

Spin Out (2015): Assistant Hair and Makeup Artist HOD- Christine Miller

BROOKE PEARSON *HAIR AND MAKEUP ARTIST*

0432 854 328

TELEVISION SERIES AND LIVE TELEVISION –

Sooshi Mango- Driveby (2023): Pilot, Paramount, Hair and Makeup Designer

Videoland (2023): Web series, Hair and Makeup Designer

Human Error (2023): Channel 9, Additional Hair and Makeup Artist

RockWiz (2022): Foxtel (Season 1), Hair and Makeup Designer

Bay Of Fires (2022): ABC, Hair and Makeup Artist - HOD Fiona Rees Jones

Crazy Fun Park (2022): ABC Me, Hair and Makeup Artist - HOD Lizzie Sharp

Shantaram (2021): Apple TV, Additional Hair and Makeup Artist - HOD Sheldon Wade

5 Bedrooms (2021): Paramount+, Additional Hair and Makeup Artist - HOD Liz Harper

Love Me (2021): Binge, Additional Hair and Makeup Artist - HOD Kirsten Veysey

Sonia and Cherry S2 (2021): YouTube, Hair and Makeup Designer

Lie With Me (2020-2021): CH 10 CH 5 (UK), Hair and Makeup Artist - HOD Laura Punteri

Newsreader (2020): ABC, Additional Hair and Makeup Artist - HOD John Logue

Mustangs FC Season 3 (2019): ABC, Hair and Makeup Artist - HOD Liz Harper

Hungry Ghosts (2019): SBS, Additional Hair and Makeup Artist - HOD John Logue

Countdown To Glory (2019): ABC, Hair and Makeup Artist

Informer 3838 (2019): CH10, Additional Hair and Makeup Artist - HOD Helen Magelaki

The Gloaming (2019): Stan, Hair and Makeup Artist - HOD Sheldon Wade

Get It Together (2019): ABC, Hair and Makeup Artist

Glitch Season 3 (2018): Netflix / ABC, Additional Hair and Makeup Artist - HOD John Logue

InBESTigators (2018): Netflix / ABC, Hair and Makeup Artist - HOD Caroline Styles

Mustangs FC Season 2 (2018): ABC, Hair and Makeup Artist - HOD Liz Harper

The Blake Mysteries - Ghost Stories Telemovie (2018): CH7, Hair and Makeup Artist - HOD John Logue

The Cry (2018): BBC / ABC, Assistant Hair and Makeup Artist - HOD Laura Hill (UK)

Dr Blake Mysteries – Family Portrait Telemovie (2017): ABC, Hair and Makeup Artist - HOD Liz Harper

Sonia and Cherry S1 (2017): YouTube, Hair and Makeup Designer

The Wrong Kind of Black (2017): ABC, Hair and Makeup Artist - HOD Leah Taylor

RockWiz (2011 – 2019): SBS, Hair and Makeup Artist

BROOKE PEARSON *HAIR AND MAKEUP ARTIST*

0432 854 328

Fox Sports (2016 – 2018): Foxtel, Hair and Makeup Artist

Neighbours (2016 – 2018): CH 10, Hair and Makeup Artist - HOD Narelle Lloyd

Comedy Up Late (2017): ABC, Hair and Makeup Artist

Studio At The Memo (2013): SBS / Foxtel, Hair and Makeup Artist

ABC News (2016 – 2018): ABC, Hair and Makeup Artist

COMMERCIALS -

ANZ/Gothic Building (2024): Hair and Makeup Artist

Lucas Lifestyle (2024): Hair and Makeup Artist

NAB/Good Shepard (2023): Hair and Makeup Artist

Xero (2023): Hair and Makeup Artist

Australia Post (2023): Hair and Makeup Artist

National Australia Bank (2017): Hair and Makeup Artist

IGA Christmas (2017): Hair and Makeup Artist

Gasmate (2017): Hair and Makeup Artist

REFEREES

Available upon request